From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 1/2/2014 5:14:59 PM

To: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMD?5)

Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
Johnson, Kirk (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2); Eng,
Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: LLNL Agreement L-15314

Brian,

Happy New Year and thank you for the update. I'm hopeful that this effort can pave the way for using LLNL
going forward on other issues as well, should the need arise.

Kind Regards,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D) [mailto:BMD35@pge.com|
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 4:54 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Cc: Eng, Terence; Yura, Jane; Johnson, Kirk

Subject: Fwd: LLNL Agreement L-15314

Liza,

It's been a difficult grind but the PG&E/LLNL is being routed for signature. I truly appreciate your patience in
allowing us to deal with the stringent requirements of the DOE and the lab.

I will continue to keep you posted.
Brian M. Daubin

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
925-783-3622<1e1:925-783-3622> (cell)
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925-244-3394<tel:925-244-3394> (office)
"Never tell people how to do things. Tell them what to do and they will surprise you with their ingenuity.
--George S. Patton, US Army General

"

Begin forwarded message:

me:‘ Redacted ‘

Date: January 2, 2014 at 4:25:09 PM PST

To: "Lennox, Kristin P." <lennox3@lInl.gov<mailto:lennox3@linl.gov>>

Cc: "Baker, Jeff" <baker44@lInl.gov<mailto:bakerd4@linl.gov>>, "Glascoe, Lee G."

<Glascoe l@lInl.gov<mailto:Glascoe [ @linl.gov>>, "Daubin, Brian M (GT&D)"
<BMD5@pge.com<mailto:BMD35@pge.com>>, "Tyler, Scott W." <tyler9@lInl.gov<mailto:tylerd@linl.gov>>

Subject: RE: LLNL Agreement L-15314

Thanks,

Will do.

[Redacted |
Supervisor, Sourcing

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Redacted

From: Lennox, Kristin P. [mailto:lennox3@linl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 02,2014 4:18 PM

To: \Redacted
Cc: Baker, Jeff; Glascoe, Lee G.; Daubin, Brian M (GT&D); Tyler, Scott W.
Subject: Re: LLNL Agreement L-15314

Thank you! Please go ahead and forward to both Jeff and Scott Tyler.

Best,
Kristin

From: |RedaCted
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2614 4:15 PM
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mailto:lennox.3@llnl.gov

To: "Lennox, Kristin P." <lennox3@lInl.gov<mailto:lennox3@linl.gov>>

Cc: "Baker, Jeff" <baker44@lInl.gov<mailto:bakerd4@linl.gov>>, Lee Glascoe

<Glascoe l@lInl.gov<mailto:Glascoe [ @linl.gov>>, "Daubin, Brian M (GT&D)"
<BMD5@pge.com<mailto:BMD35@pge.com>>, "Tyler, Scott W." <tyler9@lInl.gov<mailto:tylerd@linl.gov>>

Subject: RE: LLNL Agreement L-15314

Kristin,

My legal dept. has reviewed your revisions and they are fine with the changes.

Are we in agreement that I can sign and forward to you and Jeff the final Agreement package for your execution?
Let me know.

Thanks,

Redacted

Supervisor, Sourcing

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Redacted

From: Lennox, Kristin P. [mailto:lennox3@linl.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 02,2014 2:16 PM

TolRedacted |

Cc: Baker, Jeff; Glascoe, Lee G.; Daubin, Brian M (GT&D); Tyler, Scott W.
Subject: Re: LLNL Agreement L-15314

Redacted

Thank you for taking the time to talk to me about the Statement of Work. As per our discussion, attached is a
revised version of the document that restores the original language in the tasking section to ensure compatibility
with the DoE approved proposal.

Thank you again for your time,
Kristin

Kristin P. Lennox, PhD

Applied Statistics Group

Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory
Mail Stop L-154

P.O. Box 808

Livermore, CA 94550
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Phone: (925) 422-0216

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 8:30 AM
To: Baker, Jeff
Subject: LLNL Agreement L-15314

Jeff,

I'm attaching a streamlined version of Appendix A, Statement of Work that has been recommended by PG&E's
legal dept. Please accept this document as the final SOW language.

I await your approval of the Agreement language and will forward you a signed copy once your approval is
received.
Please let me know if there are any questions.

Redacted

Supervisor, Sourcing

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Redacted
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